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ADDENDUM #1

RFP Number: RFP #2022-03

RFP Title: General Planning Consultant

This addendum issued as part of the aforementioned RFP. Any revisions incorporated herein
are an amendment to and supersede those conditions shown in the original solicitation.
Revisions, if applicable, shall be indicated as follows: underlined text is added; strike-
though text is deleted.

1. QUESTION: Are we allowed to coil bind our submittals? By the time the resumes are
added, we are not confident that a staple will do the trick.
RESPONSE: Yes, you are allowed to use spiral/coil binding for your proposal
however, you are not allowed to use hard cover binders.

2. QUESTION: For the General Planning Consulting Services (RFP #2022-03) proposals,
can Arial Narrow be used as the font?
RESPONSE: Yes you may use Arial Narrow instead of Arial as your font however,
font size must remain at 12-point font size.

3. QUESTION: Could you clarify how proposers should package submittals? The six-page
document should be stapled. How should we package the resumes and
other appendix items, which will be thicker? Should the appendix be
bound, tabbed, and package separately?

RESPONSE: See page 12, Section 9 “Response to Proposal Requirements,” Item A
“Content and Format of the Written Proposal Letter. The written
proposal is a maximum of six (6) pages. Resumes, appendices, etc.
are attachments to the written proposal. The proposal and
attachments are all stapled together in the upper left
corner. Spiral/coil binding to the left edges of the proposal may be
used if the package is too thick for stapling.

4. QUESTION: Who will be on the selection committee?
RESPONSE: Committee members are as follows:



5. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

6. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

7. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

8. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

9. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

Georganna Gillette, Executive Director, Space Coast TPO
Sarah Kraum, Senior Transportation Planner, Space Coast TPO
Steven Bostel — Transportation Program Manager, Space Coast TPO

In “Firm Profile”, please clarify how we should meet the requirements for
Insurance and Contractual Indemnification. Will a statement/paragraph

addressing each item suffice?
Insurance - Per the RFP, page 13, Firm Profile, vendor must provide a
statement of understanding that the following insurance requirements

will be met if awarded contract. Do not submit any insurance
documents with proposal letter. Proof of insurance will only be
required if awarded contract. See RFP for minimum requirements.

Contractual Indemnification — a written statement is not required in
the proposal as it is addressed in the contract when awarded.

In “Firm Profile”, please clarify how we should provide information on DBE
Certification. Will a statement/paragraph confirming DBE Certification
suffice? Are we required to submit a copy of the DBE certificate? And if
there are subconsultants who are DBE-certified, are we required to submit
their certificates?

A statement/paragraph confirming DBE certification will suffice for
both prime and subconsultants. Copies of DBE Certification is not
required.

For “Experience of the Firm”, is the use of “APPENDIX G — Reference
Form” counted in this section’s page limit?

No! Appendices are attachments and are not counted in your
maximum six (6) page proposal.

In RFP Section 9.A “Content and Format of the Written Proposal Letter”,
the RFP specifies the proposal should be stapled in the top left corner.
With six (6) pages of write-up + forms + resumes, the staple may not be
able to hold all pages. Can we choose our own type of binding based on
the total number of pages we may have?

Spiral/coil binding at the left edge of pages may be used if your
proposal package is too thick for stapling.

In “Required Forms, can we confirm that “Appendix G — Reference Form”
is to be completed by our clients?
Yes, the reference form is completed by the client.



10. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

11. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

12. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

13. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

14. QUESTION:

RESPONSE:

In “APPENDIX G — Reference Form”, does the requirement for “three
separate references are required” mean three separate project references
or three separate client references?

The client for whom your company completed the project for is the
individual that completes the reference form. A minimum of three (3)
references are required with your proposal submission.

Are Appendix Forms B-F required to be signed by the subconsultants as
well as the prime consultant?

Prime and subconsultants are required to sign Appendices B-F
however, due to time constraints subconsultants are not required to
submit Appendix G — Reference Form.

| am assuming Appendix A only needs to be signed by the prime
consultant as it is the cover page for the proposal letter.
Yes, Appendix A only needs to be signed by the prime consultant.

There is Contractual Indemnification language under “Firm Profile” on
page 14. The other sections (insurance, license to practice in FL, etc.)
state “An affirmative statement should be included...”, but this statement
is not present for the indemnification language. Does the written proposal
need to include an affirmative statement regarding indemnification?

No! An affirmative statement regarding Contract Indemnification is
not required in the written proposal as it is address in the contract
when awarded.

In addition to the above questions on the RFP, our legal team had a few
questions on the Professional Services Agreement. | have attached a
Word document with these questions as they are a little more substantial in
nature.

No changes to the contract will be made at this time. Any necessary
changes to the contract will be made after final selection and award
of contract.

Proposal due date is 6 December, 2021 no later than 12:00 pm

inance & Contracts Manager, SCTPO



